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March 28, 2013

VIA FIRST CLASS & ELECTRONIC MAIL
Ms. Linda Roberts

Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Email: siting.council@ct.gov

Re:  Docket 409A - Falls Village, Connecticut
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC

Dear Ms. Roberts:

We are in receipt of Siting Council interrogatories issued to New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
(“AT&T”) in Docket 409A. As a courtesy to parties and intervenors and the Siting Council, we
are writing to advise that AT&T’s consultants will, depending on the weather, be in the field
tomorrow, March 29, 2013. As part of the field work tomorrow, we anticipate that a balloon will
be floated at the location of the proposed moditied facility by AT&T’s consultants and used to
collect data and prepare the visibility analysis requested in interrogatory #4. There is no legal
requirement to provide the Siting Council prior notice of a private balloon float by an applicant’s
consultants, yet we are doing so as a courtesy given the interest in this Docket expressed by two
of the Town of Canaan’s local agencies.
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cc: Service List

Melanie Bachman, Esq., Staff Attorney
Michele Briggs, AT&T
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